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Graham Gill <giligeo1@hotmail.com> Fri, Jul 10, 2015 at 12:44 PM

To: Brady MacCarl <brady.maccari@nwb-oen.ca>, Paul Sobie <psobie@churchilldiamonds.com>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Thanks Brady;

I'll revise accordingly and submit to you within the next few days.

Graham

From: Brady MacCarl [mailto:brady.maccari@nwb-oen.ca)
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 10:49 AM

To: Graham Gill; Paul Sobie

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 2BE-PBD--- Licence Application

Hi Graham,

The technical review period for your "Type B" Licence Applicationfor the Pelly Bay Exploration Project has concluded.
Comments were received from AANDC, which | have attached for your consideration.

Before completing the Licence and sending it to the Board for a decision, | am asking that you make minor adjustments
lo your management plans to address the recommendations and concems raised by AANDC in its comments, and to
address the concems identified by the NWB during its own review, which are identified below:

* The Abandonment and Reclamation Plan states that hand dug trenches will be excavated, generally no larger
than 2-3 metres in diamater and less than 1-2 metres deep. The Proponent is asked to provide if known, or an
estimation if unknown, the number of trenches that will be excavated,

= The Spill Contingency Plan contains the following deficiencies: The Plan does not reference the GN Spill
Contingency Regulations and the AANDC Guidelines for Spill Contingency Planning; the Plan does not include a
site map identifying spill kit equipment; the Plan should expand on information regarding response personnel,
including their off-site work locations and 24 hour telephone numbers; and the Plan contains in the Appendix an
expired version of the GN Hazardous Waste Guidelines, rather than the more recent version enacted in 2010.

= The following revisions should be made to the Abandonment and Reclamation Plan: legislative documents and
guidelines used for reference should be noted in the Plan; and the Proponent should indicate that notification of
reclamation shall be provided to the NWB and AANDC field operations.

The revised plans may be submitted to myself with the NWRB licensing department cc'd.

Please contact me with any questions or concems you may have.
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